
Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy; Cathi Lindsley 

Subject: RE: 080368-TC 

Monday, December 08,2008 12:45 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will update the docket title. Thank you. 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1159 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 080368-TC 
Importance: High 

Hi Cathi, 

Please use this email to edit the Docket Title and let me know when it has been done. 

From: 

Request for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No. 5396 from GPE Southeast, Inc. to Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a 
GPE Southeast. 

To: 

Request for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No. 5396, effective January 7, 2009, from GPE Southeast, Inc. to 
Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE Southeast. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 
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